

Appendix O: Clarification of Bulk Sewerage Pipeline Coordinate Starting Point

Please note that the coordinate points for the starting point of the bulk sewerage pipeline: **33° 59' 2.05" S / 22° 29' 6.70" E** , contained in the Draft BAR was a typo and these have been corrected in the Final BAR to align with the coordinate points shown in Appendix A3 of the Final BAR: **33° 58' 43.15" S / 22° 28' 35.78" E**.

**GEORGE****TEL:** +27 (0) 44 873 4923 **FAX:** +27 (0) 44 874 5953**EMAIL:** info@sesc.net **WEBSITE:** www.sesc.net**ADDRESS:** Unit 17 Cathedral Square,

Cathedral Street, George, 6530

PO BOX: 9087, George, 6530**CAPE TOWN****TEL:** +27 (0) 21 554 5195 **FAX:** +27 (0) 86 575 2869**EMAIL:** betsy@sesc.net **WEBSITE:** www.sesc.net**ADDRESS:** Tableview, Cape Town, 7441**PO BOX:** 443, Milnerton, 7435

DEA & DP Project Ref: 16/3/3/1/D2/47/0013/26

7 August 2026

Department of Environmental Affairs
and Development Planning
Directorate: Development Management (Region 3)
4th Floor York Building
93 York Street
George
6530

By Email: DEADPEIAAdmin.George@westerncape.gov.za

Dear DEADP-EIA Admin,

THE PROPOSED INSTALLATION OF A BULK SEWERAGE PIPELINE, SEWERAGE BY-PASS PIPELINE AND STORMWATER OUTLETS ON RE/8662, STREET PARCEL RE/8581, RE/464, RE/8596, ERF 3645 AND STREET PARCEL RE/23074 IN ROSEMOOR, GEORGE, WESTERN CAPE PROVINCE.

Please note that the coordinate points for the starting point of the bulk sewerage pipeline: **33° 59' 2.05" S / 22° 29' 6.70" E**, contained in the Draft BAR was a typo and these have been corrected in the Final BAR to align with the coordinate points shown in Appendix A3 of the Final BAR: **33° 58' 43.15" S / 22° 28' 35.78" E**.

The Final BAR is available for download on the SES website (www.sesc.net) under the 'Public Documents' section.

Yours sincerely,

Michael Bennett
Environmental Assessment Practitioner 2021/3163
Sharples Environmental Services cc
Tel: 044 873 4923 | email: Michael@sesc.net | Post: P.O. Box 9087, George, 6530



**GEORGE****TEL:** +27 (0) 44 873 4923 **FAX:** +27 (0) 44 874 5953**EMAIL:** info@sesc.net **WEBSITE:** www.sesc.net**ADDRESS:** Unit 17 Cathedral Square,

Cathedral Street, George, 6530

PO BOX: 9087, George, 6530**CAPE TOWN****TEL:** +27 (0) 21 554 5195 **FAX:** +27 (0) 86 575 2869**EMAIL:** betsy@sesc.net **WEBSITE:** www.sesc.net**ADDRESS:** Tableview, Cape Town, 7441**PO BOX:** 443, Milnerton, 7435

DEA & DP Project Ref: 16/3/3/1/D2/47/0013/26

7 August 2026

Dear Interested and Affected Party,

THE PROPOSED INSTALLATION OF A BULK SEWERAGE PIPELINE, SEWERAGE BY-PASS PIPELINE AND STORMWATER OUTLETS ON RE/8662, STREET PARCEL RE/8581, RE/464, RE/8596, ERF 3645 AND STREET PARCEL RE/23074 IN ROSEMOOR, GEORGE, WESTERN CAPE PROVINCE.

Please note that the coordinate points for the starting point of the bulk sewerage pipeline: **33° 59' 2.05" S / 22° 29' 6.70" E**, contained in the Draft BAR was a typo and these have been corrected in the Final BAR to align with the coordinate points shown in Appendix A3 of the Final BAR: **33° 58' 43.15" S / 22° 28' 35.78" E**.

The Final BAR is available for download on the SES website (www.sesc.net) under the 'Public Documents' section.

Yours sincerely,

Michael Bennett

Environmental Assessment Practitioner 2021/3163

Sharples Environmental Services cc

Tel: 044 873 4923 | email: Michael@sesc.net | Post: P.O. Box 9087, George, 6530